WORK SESSION	6:00pm work session			
OPEN REGULAR SESSION AND ROLL CALL	Chairperson Monica Quezada opened the meeting at . Members present were Nicole Poyner, Jamie Cannon, Rhianna Montgomery, and Viky Quezada. Also, present were Superintendent Greg Whitmore, Principal Tracie Husted, Business Manager Robin Richter, Student ASB rep. Kendra Quezada and Abraham arrived after roll call. Members of the community,			
CONSENT AGENDA	Ms. Cannon moves, Ms. Montgomery seconds and the motion carried to approve the following items with the addition to the agenda of graduation requirements Item C. September Minutes Personnel			
APPROVAL OF PAYROLL & VOUCHERS	General Fund ASB Fund Capital Projects Transpt. Vehicle Fund OCTOBER Ms. Poyner moves, M	(Warrants: 127009464-9521) (Warrants: 127009522-9530) (Warrant) (Warrant) s. Montgomery seconds, motion car	\$ 154,105.72 \$ 13,119.39 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00	
PUBLIC COMMENT	A statement had started and was brought to a pause after Mr. Whitmore reminded everyone that student and staff names are not to be used I a public comment. The community member then continued revising this comment as a general statement. It was said that there are some concerns about how the school and staff might be being viewed within the community.			
CORRESPONDENCE	Columbia Breaks Inter	Columbia Breaks Interpretive Center Trail System Planning		
OLD BUSINESS	 Handbooks update Emergency protocol & incident management organization Designate section 504, title ix officer, McKinney Vento homeless liaison Out-of-endorsement 			
CTE UPDATE	 6 teachers CTE conditionally certified. November 13th there will be a meeting at 5:30 Received a grant for k-12 of 5,000 dollars and will continue to grow each year for computer science. \$25,000 grant will allow us to upgrade equipment for the career and technical ED. Kids that are currently enrolled in CTE classes will show up as a CTE class but not a Dual Credit until the course is approved. 			
STATE ASSESSMENT REPORT CARD	The report from the state is provided within the packet for viewing.			
LEAD TESTING ACTION PLAN	 Mr. Whitmore States: Test conducted September 13, 2024 Results showed 12 drinking fixtures with elevated lead levels These fixtures have had the water turned off and marked as not suitable for drinking Applied for A 3,000 dollar grant to help replace fixtures Will keep everyone up to date as we go through the necessary steps 			

FACILITIES PLANNING COMMITTEE REPORT	Shortage of office space- new employees due to growing enrollment. Storage space- used some storage space for office space Classroom space – increased enrollment class sizes growing Jamie and Rhianna stated they felt like it is a good team that was brought together having experienced school employees and community members who might not have totally grasped what the school has done to utilize the space they have and is now out of it.		
REVIEW/APPROVE HIGHLY CAPABLE PROGRAM PLAN	Greg states he would like to table this for next month's meeting.		
BOARD POLICIES	 POLICY 5011 – SEXUAL HARRASSMENT OF DISTRICT STAFF PROHIBITED – 2nd READING Ms. V. Quezada moves, Ms. Montgomery seconds, motion carries to approve. POLICY 1105 – ELECTORAL SYSTEM - 1ST READING Ms. Poyner moves, Ms. Cannon seconds, motion carries to approve. POLICY 2030 – SERVICE ANIMALS IN SCHOOL - 1ST READING Ms. Montgomery moves, Ms. Cannon seconds, motion carries to approve. POLICY 2108 – LEARNING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM - 1ST READING Ms. V. Quezada moves, Ms. Cannon seconds, motion carries to approve. POLICY 2162 – EDUCATION OF STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES UNDER SECTION 504 OF THE REHABILITATION ACT OF 1973 - 1ST READING Ms. Poyner moves, Ms. Montgomery seconds, motion carries to approve. 		
ZOOM OPTION FOR BOARD MEETINGS	Removing zoom option to the community Ms. Rhianna moves, Ms. V. Quezada seconds, motion carries to approve.		
STUDENT REP REPORT	Kendra Quezada and Abe Ayala Presented: 10/29/2024 High School Homecoming Dance: Queen - King - Homecoming Events: Powderpuff Muscle Volleyball Homecoming Royalty Spirit Week Senior Night (Volleyball) Elementary Fun Run- Ms. Potts and Mrs. Cannon along with some parents helped set up. Pride Assembly- Students had a Perseverance assembly		
PRINCIPAL REPORT	Update on Hiring: • Paraprofessionals Needed: • Vacant • Library Technician Paraprofessional • Vacant - interview Friday Month of Growth!		

Nearly 20 new students entered our doors during the month of October

Fun Run:

• Thank you to Nicole Poyner, Stacey Chisam, and Krystal Tucker, as well as other PTO parents for their support of the Fun Run! Special thanks also to Laura Potts for emceeing the event, planning the course and activities! What a great tradition and event!



PRIDE Assembly - Perseverance

• Tuesday, October 22, 2024

Parent-Teacher Conferences

- Last week great participation!
 - Teachers are following up with any parents that may have missed being able to attend. Our goal is nearly 100% attendance (zoom, phone, or in-person).

Don't Wait Project - Unmake A Bully

- 5th, 8th, and Leadership filming this week
- Premier November 7th Liberty Theaters

Upcoming Events:

November		
11/1	Running Start Meeting	Students to check-in with Mr. E during
		the day
11/1	Home Football Game	7:00 pm
	Pep Band	5:00 pm Arrival
11/7	NCESD COLLEGE CAREER EXPO: JUNIORS, SENIORS	WVC 7:15-12:30
11/7	Flu Immunization Clinic	3 pm - 4 pm
11/8	Home Football Game - Senior Night	7:00 pm
	Pep Band	5:00 pm Arrival
11/8	Veteran's Day Assembly and Parade	2:00 pm Performance
11/11	No School - Veterans Day	
11/13	ASB	8 am - Library
11/27	ASB	8 am - Library
11/27	Early Release for PK - 12	TBD - 12:40 pm
11/28-	No School - Thanksgiving Week	
11/29		

SUPERINTENDENT REPORT	Update Since Last Board Mtg September 25 th Gear Up Posted Today Hope to hire by Thanksgiving New Chromebooks Arrived Athletic Director HS Host District Tomorrow (loser out) Entiat Passes don't apply 2 move on to state – State 11/13 and 11/14 FB Kellen found a game vs. Mabton Saturday at 2:00 11/8 – Senior Night vs. Waterville Playoffs - 11/15 or 11/16 Basketball starts 11/18 MS MS MS FB finished MS GBB finished MS BBB started Monday, 10/28	
ASB REPORT	Will remove ASB as a single line item and will now be adding it as a combined line item with Student Representative. If there is an ASB report to be presented, it will be done at that time as well.	
FISCAL REPORT	Business Manager Robin Richter presented: September Month End: General Fund balance is \$ 947,075 ASB Fund balance is \$ 52,811 Capital Projects Fund balance is \$ 292,471 Debt Service Fund balance is \$ 436,657 Transportation Vehicle Fund balance is \$ 140,349 • Year End Report to view within Board Packet	

DATE OF NEXT MEETING	The next board meeting will be Wednesday, November 21 ,2024, at 7:00pm.	
EXECUTIVE SESSION	The School Board entered Executive Session at 8:39 pm to discuss a personnel issue (RCW42.30.110 f) with no action to follow. The School Board came out of Executive Session at 9:20 pm.	
OTHER	None	
ADJOURNMENT	With there being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:33 pm.	

Board Chairperson	Board Secretary